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To: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: OCTOBER 20, 2020

SUBJECT: OCTOBER 20, 2020 — REGULAR MEETING

Below are changes and updates related to tonight's meeting agenda.
INVOCATION: Pastor David Good

CONSENT CALENDAR

CC-4 College/Prehospital Provider Agreement between Monrovia Fire & Rescue and Orange County EMT
College to Provide Supervised Field Service Experience for Emergency Medical Services (EMS)

Program Students for the Period Ending January 30, 2025

The second paragraph of the Background section in the Agenda Report for this item incorrectly states the
participating agencies. The correct agencies are Alhambra, Arcadia, Burbank, Glendale, Monrovia,

Pasadena, San Gabriel, San Marino, and South Pasadena.

IN MEMORY OF

Please close this evening’s meeting in memory of Jeanne Miles, Longtime Monrovia Resident.

If not otherwise noted, changes appear in bold italics.



